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Stained Glass Window at Elwood St. Bede's [now
removed to Holy Trinity, Balaclava] Anglican Church

Balaclava [Elwood] Holy
Trinity Crucifixion Sumner

Location

Ormond Road, Elwood, PORT PHILLIP CITY

Municipality

PORT PHILLIP CITY

Level of significance

-

Heritage Listing

Vic. War Heritage Inventory

Heritage
Study/Consultant

Vic War Heritage Inventory - Stained Glass Memorial Windows Study, Bronwyn
Hughes, 2013; 

Architect/Designer Sumner, Alan,  E. L. Yencken &amp; Co, 

Hermes Number 196871

Property Number



Memorial Window References &amp; Acknowledgements

Church of England Messenger, 28 July 1916; www.holytrinityparish.com.au/

Thanks to Kelly Slatter for arranging access to the church.

Memorial Window Subject

Crucifixion

Memorial Window Text

n/a

Memorial Window Inscription

To the Glory of God in memory of those who served in World War Two

Memorial Window Description &amp; History

St. Bede's Anglican Church, designed by architects North and Williams, was opened in September 1916, glazed
entirely with leadlight quarries. The window in honour of the men from the parish who fought in the Second World
War was possibly designed by Alan Sumner. In the first years after the Second World War Sumner fulfilled orders
for his old firm, EL Yencken & Co., usually in the tradition style that would be expected by their clients. St. Bede's
congregation amalgamated with Holy Trinity Anglican Church, Balaclava when their church was sold in 1995, and
the seven stained glass windows were re-set in a side chapel, now dedicated to St. Bede.

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/

http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/

